DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) L
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 4 Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 07113032 . JAG

Agency Name DTMB/Capital Complex Master Plan Available Funds $_

Scope Building Improvements - Constitution Hall ) Index Number 43000
Bid opening date and time 7/22/2015 , 2:00 p.m. - Bid Expiration Date 9/20/2015 '
Director SAB Architect Nowak & Fraus Engineers
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

‘BIDDERS _ © - Qualified Dis. Veteran? . Cert. of Awardability?” 'BOND % = BIDBOND - BASEBID -
Laux Construction, LLC Yes expires 5.00% Bond $937,600.00
4218 Charlar Drive 7/31/2016 -
Holt Mi 48842 w
Moore Trosper Construction Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $964,600.00
4224 Keller Road 10/3/2016 @
Holt Ml 48842
Blue Spader Contractors, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,085,000.00
53254 Kent Land Street #64 4/8/2016 @
Macomb M 48042
Pranam GlobalTech, Inc. 5.00% Bond $1,138,000.00
28980 Joy Road

48150 @

Livonia Mi

071/ 13032 . JAG
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2 (R 10/96)

revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Package # 1

Bid Tabulation and Recbmmendation For Contract Award

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building '

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 472 [ 15167 . SMD

Agency Name DOC/Lakeland Correcional Facility Available Funds $
Scope Electrical Service Upgrade Index Number 45730
Bid opening date and time 7/22/2015 , 2:00 p.m, Bid Expiration Date 9/20/2015

Director SAB Architect Byce and Associates, Inc.

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate B

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds §$

Third Addendum \

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

- REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

[] NOT REQUIRED

BID SECURITY
REQUIRED

BIDDERS , - Qualified Dis. Veteran? ~ . Cert.of Awardability? ~ BOND% ~ BIDBOND ' - BASE BID -
Centennial Electric, LLC 5.00% Bond $443,200.00
12800 W. State Road @
Grand Ledge MI 48837
Shouldice Industrial Manufacturers and Contracto 5.00% Bond $469,503.00
182 Elm Street
Battle Creek Ml 49014 @
Superior Electric of Lansing, Inc. 5.00% Bond $521,000.00
212 West Sheridan Road @
Lansing Mi 48906
J. Ranck Electric, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $794,652.00
1993 Gover Parkway 12/19/2015 @
Mt. Pleasant Mi 48858

472 | 15157 . SMD Page 1 of 1




DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) i
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 551 15139 . RAA
Agency Name DSP/Calumet State Police Post Available Funds $
Scope Roof Replacement . index Number 11818
Bid opening date and time 7/22/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/20/2015
Director SAB Architect OHM
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds  $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

- REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS - R O - Qualified Dis. Veteran? - Cert.'of Awardability?. '‘BOND% BIDBOND BASE BID.
Wuebben Construction, Inc. 5.00% Bond $44,120.00
P. O.Box 678 7 @
Dollar Bay - M 49922
MJO Contracting, Inc. ' ' 5.00% Bond $45,527.00
54560 Hwy. M-203 . @
Hancock Mi 49930
John Coponen Construction Check $59,815.00
17438 Winona Street $3,000.00 @
Atlanta Mine Mmi 49905
Red Jacket.Construction, LLC, dba/Andrew Lahti 5.00% Bond $64,120.00
921 Ohio Street . @
Hancock MI 49930 ’
C.M. Morris Group ' 5.00% Bond $65,667.00
100 E. Sharon Avenue ' C,,/)
Houghton Mi 49931

551 / 15139 . RAA Page 1 of 1




DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

- Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

Bid Package # 1

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 751 ] 14185 . JAG

Agency Name DNR/Stoney Creek Wildlife Flooding
Scope Concrete Control Structure Repairs
Bid opening date and time 7/22/2015 , 2:00 p.m.

Bid Expiration Date 9/20/2015

Available Funds $

Index Number 85700

Director SAB Architect
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low : Adequate
Second  [&]

Third Addendum

Wade Trim, Inc.

Revised W.0./M.O.P.

Additional Funds $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

[[] NOT REQUIRED

BID SECURITY

REQUIRED

751 | 14185 .

BIDDERS - i Qualified Dis. Veteran? - Cert, of Awardability? - BOND % - BIDBOND =~ BASEBID
Ripman Construction Company, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $76,950.00
2026 S. Maple Valley Road 5/1/2016 @
St. Helen Mi 48656

JAG Page 1 of 1




DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) el
: Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 j 14200 . AGY
Agency Name DNR/Mackinac Island - British Landing Restrooms Available Funds $
Scope Roofing Improvements ) Index Number 53010
Bid opening date and time 7/22/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/20/2015
Director SAB Architect -
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate ’
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[[J NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS =~ . . . oo s . Qualified Dis. Veteran? = Cert. of Awardability? - BOND% - BIDBOND BASEBID
Oshea Construction Check $8,800.00
1047 Buckeye Drive 9104206428 $440.00
Greenville OH 45331 @

751 / 14200 . AGY
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Package # 2

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

File Number 751 ] 14201 . AGY

Agency Name

DNR/Mackinac island Visitor Center

Available Funds $

Scope Roofing Improvements Index Number 53010
Bid opening date and time 7/22/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/20/2015

Director SAB Architect

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) -

BID SECURITY
[[] NOT REQUIRED

REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? .= Cert. of Awardability?  BOND % ~ BIDBOND = BASEBID:
Oshea Construction ) Check $23,300.00
1047 Buckeye Drive 9104206430 $1,165.00

Greenville OH 45331 CD
MJO Contracting, Inc. 5.00% Bond $55,755.00
54560 Hwy. M-203

Hancock Mi 49930 @

751 / 14201 . AGY Page 1 of 1




DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) .
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package #3 . Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 7617 12296 . SAR
Agency Name DEQ/Helmer |-94 Site Available Funds $
Scope Remedial System Installation ) Index Number 44501
Bid opening date and time 7/22/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/20/2015
Director SAB Architect The Mannik and Smith Group
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low [ Adequate
Second =] Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS . 7 207 -Qualified Dis. Vete " . Cert. of Awardability? "~ BOND % - BIDBOND  BASEBID -
Nova Consultants, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $344,890.00
21580 Novi Road, Suite 300 . ’ 6/11/2017
Novi Ml 48375 @
Clean Harbors Environmental Services, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $363,082.00
42 | ongwater Drive E 10/11/2012 :5)
Norwell MA 02061 :
MKC Group, Inc. Yes Yes . expires 5.00% Bond $391,600.00
103 Deens Lane 4/21/2017 @
Bay City Mi 48706
EnviroSolutions, Inc. ’ 5.00% Bond $393,465.50
38115 Abruzzi Drive
Westland Mi 48185
TriMedia Environmental & Engineering Services, Yes expires 5.00% Bond $412,250.00
1002 Harbor Hills Drive ) 3/19/2016
Marquette Mi 49855
E.T. MacKenzie Company, LLC Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $463,880.00
4248 W. Saginaw Hwy. 10/17/2015 @
Grand Ledge Mi 48837

761 1 12286 . SAR
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DMB-412 (R 10/56) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) reas
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 J 13209 . SAR
Agency Name DEQ/Torch Lake Superfund Available Fu'nds $
Scope Repair Erosional and Subsidence Issues ‘ Index Number 44051
Bid opening date and time 7/22/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/20/2015
Director SAB Architect AECOM -
BIDDER: AWARD:  FUNDS:
Low ‘ Adequate
Second = Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds §$
Third Addendum

¢

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOTREQUIRED REQUIRED
‘BIDDERS e - ... Qualified Dis. Veteran? - Cert. of Awardability? - 'BOND % - BID BOND - BASEBID %
G & J Site Solutions . 5.00% Bond $98,362.99
51811 Industria! Drive @
Calumet Ml 49913
B & B Contracting, Calumet, Inc. i 5.00% Bond $116,750.00
. 55670 Hwy. M-26
Calumet Mi 49913 @

761 / 13209 . SAR Page 1 of 1




